UNITED STATES
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Docket No, TSCA-G7-2002-0005

In ite Matter of

)
)
Sam Murante Real Estate )
Omaha, Nebraska )
)
)

Respondeni

COMBENT AGREEMENT AND FINAL ORDER

Tz U.8. Environmental Protection Agency (CPA), Region 7 and Sam Murante Rel
Estate (Respondent) hasv ¢ agreed to a settlement of this action before filing of a Complaint, and
thus this action is simultaneously comnenced and concluded pursuant to Rules.22. 13(b) und
22,18(b)(2) of the Consolidated Rules of Practice Governing the Administrative Assessment of
Civil Penalties, Issuance of Compliance or Corrective Action Orders, and the R\,vocat:lon
Termination or Suspension of Permits (Consolidated Rules), 40 C.F.R. §§ 22.1 3(h) and
22.18(b)(2).

Section |
Jurisdiction
This proceeding is an administrative action for the assessment of civil penalties

instituted pursuant to Section |6(a) of the Toxic Substances Control .Act (TSCA), i5US.C.

§ 2615(a).



IN THE MATTER OF Sam Murante Keal Ustate
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2. Hiie Consent Agreement and [Minal Order (CAFQ) serves as notice that TPA hie
reason to believe that Respondent has violated Section 409 of TSCA, 15 U.S.C. § 2089, by
failing to comply with the regulatory requirements of 40 C.F.R. Part 745, Subpart F, Disclosuie
of Known Lead-Based Paint and/or Lead-Based Paint Hazards Upon Sale or Loase r‘f
Residential Property, promulgated pursuant to Section 1018 of the Residential Lead-Based Pain:
Hazard Reduction Act 611992 (the Act), 42 U.S.C. § 48524,

Seetion [T
Parties

3. The Complainant, by delegation from the Administrator of EPA and the Regiona!
Administrator, EPA, Region 7, is the Chief, Toxics and Pesticides Branch, FPA, Region 7.

4, The Respondent is Sam Murante Real Estate (Murante).

Scetion 111
Statutory and Regulatory Background

5. Congress passed the Act, 42 U.S.C. §§ 4851 to 4856, to address the necd io
control exposure to lead-based paint hazards. The Act amended TSCA &y adding Sections 401
to 412, 15 U.S.C. §§ 2681 t0 2692. Section 1018 of the Act required EPA and the Department o
Housing and Urban Development (ITUD) to jointly issue regulations requiring the disclosure of
known Iead-Bascd paint and,‘or lead-based paint hazards by persons selling or leésing housing
constructed before the phaseout of residential lead-based paint use in 1978. The regulations,
issucd March 6, 1996, and codified at 40 C.F.R. Part 745 Subpart F, roquire that seller and
lessors of most residential housing built before 1978: (a) disclose the presence of known lead-

based paint and/or lead-based paint hazards in the target housing; (b} provide purchasers and
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lessees with any available records or reports pertaining to 12 presence of lead-based pawmnt and/or
lead-based paint hazards; (¢) provide purchasers and lessees with a federally approved ics!
hazard information pamphlet; (d) provide purchasers with a 10-day oppeituiiiy to conduct = risk
assessment or inspection for the presence of lead-basced paint and/or lead-based paint hazards
before the purchaser is obligated under any purchase contract; and (e) include certain disclosure
wnl acknowledgment language in the sales or leasing contract. The failure or reiusal to comply
with the regulations is a violation of Section 1018 of the Act and Section 409 of TSCA.

Section [V

General Factual Ailegations

6. Respondent is, and at all times referred to herein was a “person” within i
mesping of TSCA.

7. Respondent is the lessor as defined by 10 C.FR. § 745.103, for the properties
located at 4232 Ames Avenue in Omaha, Nebraska; 3724 Ames Avenue in Cunalie, Nebraska;
2941 Tiarihu Street in Omaha, Nebraska; 2619 Rees Street in Omaha, Nebraska; 1027 South 26"
Street in Omaha, Nebraska; and 3323 Davenport Street in Omaha, Nebraska (the Properties).

8. The Properties were constructed before 1978.

9. The Properties are “targei housing” as defined by 40 C.F.R. § 745.:02.

Vielations

10.  The Complainant hereby states and alleges that Respondent has violated T3C.A

anii tederal regulations promulgated thereunder, as follows:
Count 1

'1. The facts staled in Paragraphs § through 9 above are herein incorporated.
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12.  Respondent emered into contracts to lease the following target housing units: w::ii
4232 Ames Avé-:n'ue in Omaha, Nebraska on or about December 1. 2007; 3724 Amcs Avenus i
Omaha, Nebraska on or about May 8, 2008; 2941 Martha Street in Omaha, Nebraska on or sicon
Jure 1, 2010; 2619 Rees Street in Omaha, Nebraska on or about March |, 2009; 107 sough 260
Street in Omaha, Nebraska on or about November i, 2010,

i3.  Respondent failed to provide the lessees o 4232 Ames Avenue «ith notice of the
existence of lead-based paint or lead-bascd paint hazards ard failed to provide copies of availzbie
records or reports of lead-based paint or lead-based paint hazards before lessees were obligated
unidder contract to lease the target housing unit.

14.  Respondent failed to provide the lessees of 4232 Ames Avenue, 3724 Ames
Avenue, 2941 Martha Street, 2619 Rees Street, 1027 South 26™ Street, and 3323 e ROl
Street with an EPA-approved lead hazard information pamphlet before lessees were cbligated
under contract to lease the target housing unit.

15.  Respondent’s failure to perform the acts indicated in Paragraphs 13 and 14 ahove
are violations of 40 C.F.R. §§ 745.107 and ix: accordance with 40 C.F.R. § 745.1 18(e), violations
of Secticn 1018 of the Act, 42 U.S.C. § 4852d, and Section 409 of TSCA, 15 U.S.C. § 2689, and
thus Respondent is subject to civil penalties under Section 16 of TSCA, i5U.5.C. § 2615.

Section V
Consent Agreement

16.  For purposes of this procecding, Respondent admits the jurisdiciional ailegations

sei 1ol above.

7. Respondent neither admits nor denies the factual allegations set forih above.
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18, Respondent waives its nght to contest any issue of fet or Jaw set forth abov e atid
its righi to appeal ihe Final Order accompanying this Consent Agreement.

19.  Respondent and EPA agree to conciliate this matter withoui i necessity of a
formal hearing and to bear their fespcct;ive costs and attorney’s fees,

20.  Respondent certifies by the signing of this CAFO that i1 is presently in compliance
with ell requirements of 40 C.F.R. Part 745, Subpart F.

21.  Respondent consents to the issuance of the Final Order hereinafter recited and
cunsents to the payment of a mitigated civil penalty based on the Abiity to Fay {4713
determination. The ATP determination was based on the Respondent’s Ability to Pay claim i
financial informatior: submitted to EPA. This financial information was reviewed, and it was
determined tha! a mitigated civil penalty of One Thousand ($1,000.00) dollars was appropriate.
The Respondent agrees ti=i the mitigated civil penalty of One Thousand lellar vl be paid
within thirty (30) days of the effected date of the Final Order..

22,  Payment of this civil penalty in full shall resolve 2ll civil and adminisizative
claims for all violations of Section 409 of TSCA, 15 U.S.C. 2689 and 40 C.F.R. Subpart I
alleged in this documcnt.

23.  Respondent understands that its failure to timely pay any poeriion of the civil
‘penalty described in Paragraph 1 of the Final Order below or any pertion of a stipulated punalty
as stated in Paragraph 21 above may rcsult in the commencement of a civil action in Federz!
Disiriet Court in recover the 41! remaining balance, along with penaliies and accumulsted
interest. In such case, interest shall accrue thercon at the applicable statutory rate on the wapaic

baiance: until such civil or stipulated penalty and any accrued interesi arc paid in iull, 4 late

Page 5 of 10



IN THE MATTER UF Sam Murants %230 Estate
Docket No. TSCA-07-2012-0005

payment handling charge of $15 will be imposed after thirty (30) days and an additional $15 11
be charged for each subsequent thirty (30) day period. Additionally, as provided by 31 U.S.C.
§ 3717(e)(2), a six percent (6%) per annum: penalty (late charge) may be assessed on anv HHCUm
ot paidd within ninety (90) days of the Juc date.
Section V1
Final Order

Pursuant to the provisions of TSCA, 15 U.S.C. §§ 2601-2692, and based upon ihe
information set forth in the Consent Agreement accompanying this Finsl Order, I'T I8 HERF 13
ORDERED THAT:

I, Respondent shall pay a civil penalty of One ‘| housand ($1,000.00) doliars within
thiry (30) days of the ctiective date of this Final Order. Such payireat shal! identify Respondent
% name and docket number and shall be by certified or cashier’s check made payeble 1o (h
“"iunited States Treasury” and sent to:

US Environmental Protection .Agency
Fines and Penalties
Cineinsati Finance Center
PO Box 979077
St. Louis, Missouri 63197-9000.
2. A copy of the check or other information confirming payment stall
simultaneously be sent to the following;
Regional Hearing Clerk
U.S. Environmental Protection Agency
Region 7

901 North 5™ Street
Kansas City, Kansas 66101; and
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Dacke: Mo, TSCA-U-2012-00C

Jennifer Trotter, Attorney

Office of Regional Counscl

U.S. Environmental Protection Agency
Region 7

901 North 5" Street

Kansas City, Kansas 66101.

3. Respondent and Complainant shall each bear their own costs and attorneys' fees
incurred as a result of this matter.
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RESFONDENT:
SAM MURANTE REAL EST

Date: (/////_‘Z/— By: \ ﬁmﬁu’;‘:&’zwct

nr
=
>
o
=

"Print Name //Z Title _M'A\'h}g;{—
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COMPLAINANT:

IN THE MATTER OF Sam Murante Real Estate
Dacket No. TSCA-07-2012-0003

U. 8. ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION AGENCY

pate: |/ 77/ 7012

Date: MZ& / Zq Q

By:

By:

ie Green
ief
Toxics and Pesticides Branch
Water, Wetlands and Pesticides Division

{

Attorney
Office of Regional Counsel
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IT 18 50 ORDERED. This Order shall become effeative immediately

1R AN D3

ROBERT L. PATRICK
Regional judicial Otficer

2
ot
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IN THE MATTER OF Sam Murante Real Estate, Respondent
Docket No. TSCA-07-2012-0005

CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE

I certify that a true and correct copy of the foregoing Order was sent this day in the following
manner to the addressees:

Copy hand delivered to
Attorney for Complainant:

Jennifer Trotter

Assistant Regional Counset

Region 7

United States Environmental Protection Agency
901 N. 5% Street

Kansas City, Kansas 66101

Copy by Certified Mail Return Receipt to:

Sam Murante
2411 O Street, Suite 2
Omaha, Nebraska 68 107

Jz%ﬁ;ﬁ% /jﬁ@é% ﬂt}a’\,

Kathy Robinséh
Hearing Clerk, Region 7




